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duties of his Professorship during the present Session ; and alsg
that the Presbyteries of Toronto and [ lamilton be requested, in
concert with one another, to provide regular supply for Mr.
George’s Pulpit; the Committee engaging to pay the travelling
expenses of the Ministers officiating, say £1 10s. per Sabbath ;
and the Secretary was instructed to furnish Mr George, and
the two Presbyteries each with a copy of this resolution,

On the "7th December, Mr. Mowat intimated that My,
Durnford declined to include the whole of Lot Number Four in
his pnrchase; but was willing to purchase Lots Number One,
Two and Three ; whereupon the Secretary was directed to
communicate to Mr Durnford, that the Trustees were willing to
sell Lots Number One and Two, 2 £112 10s, per acre, and
Lot Number Three at £100 per acre, payable one-eight down,
and the balance in seven Annual Instalments with interest,

The Rev. Principal read extracts from letters received from
the Rev. Mr. George, and the Rev. Mr. Urquhart, intimating
their intention, in compliance with the wishes of the Committee,
to assume ‘their respective duties as Professors of Theology,
during the current Session,

A letter was read from the Rev. Hannibal Mulkins, offerin
to purchase Lot Number Four, on the East side of College
Street ; also, a letter from Mr John Fraser, offering to purchase
Lots Number Five, Six, Seven, Eight and Nine, on the East
side of College Street, at £75 per acre. The Secretary wag
directed to communicate to Mr. Mulkins and Mr, Fraser, that
the Trustees were willing to sell the Property in question, at
£100 per acre, on the same terms as to time, as those offered
to Mr. Durnford.

The Secretary was directed to write to the parties who
purchased Lots on College Street in 1841, calling upon them
to pay the balances due, and to intimate to them that the
Trustees were ready upon such payment to execute the neges-
sary Title Deeds.

The Treasurer was authorized to pay all Taxes due on Pro-
perty belonging to the College.

A letter from the Provinecial Secretary’s Office was read,
acknowledging the receipt of a Petition, praying for a grant of
land for a site for the College.

It was resolved, that a sum of Ten Pounds be granted as a
Bursary, to be competed for by Students of the first Class.

Ou ihe 1st March, 1853, the Secretary intimated that in
compliance with the directions of the Committee, he had writ-
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